
With regard to the Upper :,koana, the Firher lets 
Department aie very anxious that aomo fleh ho eent there 
and last year paid part of the expenses. Uhfortunately 
Agunt Mortimur handed then to the Hudson’s Hay faotor 
for distribution and naturally, being in competition with 
hla own dried fish, were adversely reported upon.

We had more requests for fiah lent year than 
we had money to supply them.

Your obedient servant,

"Fradk.J.C. Ball"

Ind lan Agert.B/HM.

C. C, Perry, Keq.,
Asaiatant Indian Commissioner 

for B.C., ’fiat or la, B.C.

Dear Elri-

(COPY)

i

Department of Indian Affaire
Canada Office of Indian Agent

203-6 Rogers Bldg., 
Yanoouvsr, B.C.,

August 8, 1933.
Your fila 18/30146.
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